
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

November 14,2011 

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM 

CO TO: OGC Docket 
0 FROM: Rosa E. Swinton / ^ S 
CO Financial Operation Specialist 

^ SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received 
ST 
^ We recently received a check from Nat'l Structured Settlements Trade 
HI Assoc. The check number is 3090. Dated 11/09/2011, in the amount of 

$4,000.00. A copy of the check and all correspondence are attached. Please 
indicate below wMch account the funds should be deposited and give the 
MUR/Case number and name associated with tiie deposit. 

TO: Rosa E. Swinton 

Financial Operation Specialist 

FROM: OGC Docket 

SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received 
In reference to the above check in the amount of $ 4, ooo.oo ^ 

the MUR/Case number is 4̂96 and in the name of 
Nat iona l St ructured Settlements Tyade Assoc. 

Please tills deposit in the account indicated below: 

XX Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160 

Miscellaneous Receipt Account, 95-3220.160 
(Disgorgement) 

November 15, 2011 

Signature Date 



- RECClVtU 
FEDERAL ELECTION 

COMMISSION 

20IIDECI6 AHI0:53 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

CELA 
hitiieMatterof ) 

) 
NSSTA and NSSTA PAC-Pie-Probable ) MUR 6496 
Cause Conciliation Agreement ) 

CO CERTMCATIQN 

r> 
^ I, Shawn Woodhead Wertii, Secretary and Clerk oftiie Federal Election 
Nl 

^ Commission, do hereby certify that on December 15,2011, the Commission 

^ decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the followmg actions in MUR 6496: 
1. Accept the signed conciliation agreement, as recommended in the 

General Counsel's Memorandum dated December 7,2011. 

2. Approve the ŝ ropriate letter. 

3. Close the file. 

Commissioners Bauerly, McGahn n, Petersen Walther, and Weintraub 

voted affiimatively for the decision. Commissioner Hunter did not vote. 

Attest: 

Date ' Shawn Woodhead Wertii / 
Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CX)MMISSIOt7 

In tiie Matter of 

National Stmctured Settiements Trade 
Association; National Stmctured 
Settlements Trade Association Political 
Action Committee and Eric Vauglhn, in 

^ bis official capacity as treasurer 
CP 

PRE-MUR515 

CERTIFICATION 
Ml 

«qr Ii Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 
0 

^ Commission, do hereby certiĵ  that on August 30,2011, the Commission 

decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the foUowuig actions in Pre-MUR 515: 
1. ppenaMUR. MUR*̂ -

2. Find reason to believe that National Structured Settlements Trade 
Association Political Action Committee and Eric Vaugihn, in his 
official cspacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(h) and 
11 U.S.C. § 103-3{a). 

3. Find reason to believe that National Structured Settiements Trade 
Association and National Structured Settlements Trade Association 
Political Action Committee and Eric Vaugjhn, in his official capacity 
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). 

4. Find reason to believe that National Stmctured Settiements Trade 
Association Political Action Committee and Eric Vaugjhn, in his 
official cqiacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(1), (2), and 
(4) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). 

5. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis, as recommended in the 
First General Counsel's Report dated July 1,2011. 

6. 



Federal Election Commission 
Pre-MUR 515 
August 30,2011 

7. 

8. Approve the appropriate letter. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn n, Petersen, Walther, and 

Weintraub voted afGnnatively fbr the decision. 

Attest: 

ml 

y Date ' Shawn Woodhead Wertii / 
Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 

1̂  

Q Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 
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